
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF MADERA COUNTY, INC. 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Thursday   Conference Room #1 
January 9, 2025      1225 Gill Avenue 
12:00 noon          Madera, CA 93637 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

A. ROLL CALL – Kelly Ryan

B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

C. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items listed below will be enacted in one motion unless removed
from the consent calendar for discussion.

C-1.  Approve Minutes of Finance Committee Meeting – June 12,
2024 

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS/ACTION ITEMS
D-1. Review and Accept Audit Report and Audited Financial

Statements – June 30, 2024; Presented by Kip Hudson, 
Owner/Partner of Hudson & Company, Inc. CPAs 

D-2. Review and Approve Community Action Partnership of Madera County,
Inc. Agency-wide Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D-3. Review and authorize renewal of Line of Credit – West America Bank in
the amount of $200,000 

FINANCIAL REPORTS  

E. FUTURE MEETINGS

To be determined.

ADJOURN 

+



C-1 
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF MADERA COUNTY, INC. 

Finance Committee Meeting 
June 12, 2024 

MINUTES 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mattie Mendez, Executive Director, at 12:02 p.m. 
 
A. Members Present   Absent    

Supervisor Leticia Gonzalez     None  
Debi Bray  
Aurora Flores  
 
Staff Present 
Mattie Mendez, Executive Director 
Daniel Seeto, Chief Financial Officer 
Nancy Contreras-Bautista 
Kelly Ryan 
Donna Tooley, Consultant (Virtual)  

 
 

Others Present 
None 

 
 
B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

A motion was made by Supervisor Leticia Gonzalez to adopt the agenda, seconded by 
Aurora Flores. 
  

 Vote: Carried unanimously  
 
C.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
C-1.  Approve Minutes of Finance Committee Meeting – January 8, 2024 

 
 Motion: APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
            Moved By: Debi Bray, Seconded by Supervisor Leticia Gonzalez 
             Vote: Carried Unanimously  
 
 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS/ACTION ITEMS 
D-1.   Recommend that the Finance Committee review the Audit Requests for Proposals 

that were submitted and accept the recommendation from the review committee to 
award the agency-wide financial and compliance audit for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2024 and the 403(b) Plan audit for the year ended December 31, 2023. 

 
 Daniel Seeto, Chief Financial Officer, and Donna Tooley, Consultant, presented 

regarding the Audit Requests for Proposals (RFPs) that were submitted by the deadline 
of 4:00 p.m. on May 31, 2024. The agency is required to conduct an annual single-wide 
audit and an audit of its 403(b) Retirement Plan. The RFPs were emailed to five firms to 
request the above-described services for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, only four 
firms accepted and submitted their proposals. The four proposals were thoroughly 
reviewed and evaluated by the Executive Director, CFO, and an outside consultant, the 
former CFO of CAPMC. Based on the review and rank committee scoring tool, it is 



recommended to award the audit RFP to the firm of Hudson, Henderson, & Company, 
Inc.  

Motion: APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
Moved By: Aurora Flores, Seconded by Debi Bray 
 Vote: Carried Unanimously 

D-2.   Review and consider approving the agency-wide budget required by the CSBG
Organizational Standards adopted by the State of California Community Services 
Division and recommend adoption by the CAPMC Board of Directors. 

Daniel Seeto, Chief Financial Officer, and Donna Tooley, Consultant, presented 
regarding the agency-wide budget required by the CSBG Organizational Standards. The 
agency-wide budget summary is intended to complement, not replace program budgets 
and is prepared for the fiscal year from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024. The budget 
reflects a decrease compared to the prior year’s budget, after removing in-kind. The 
difference is due to the removal of the COVID-19 CARES and American Recovery 
Program funding that is no longer available.  

Motion: APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
Moved By: Supervisor Leticia Gonzalez, Seconded by Debi Bray 
 Vote: Carried Unanimously 

FINANCIAL REPORTS  

E. FUTURE MEETINGS
To be determined.

ADJOURN
The Finance Committee Meeting was adjourned by Mattie Mendez, Executive Director, 
at 12:31 p.m.  



  Report to the Finance Committee 
Agenda Item Number: D-1 

Finance Committee Meeting for: January 9, 2025 

     Author: Donna Tooley 

DATE:  January 1, 2025 

TO: Finance Committee 

FROM: Donna Tooley, Interim Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: Review and Accept Audit Report and Audited Financial 
Statements – June 30, 2024 

I. RECOMMENDATION:
Review and consider accepting the auditor reports and the audited
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2024.

II. SUMMARY:
CAPMC is required to have an independent, singlewide agency audit
every year. Hudson & Company, Inc. CPAs prepared the auditor’s
report on the financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2024. The Finance Committee is scheduled for January 9, 2025, and
will share the recommendation with the Board of Directors regarding the
audit report and the related financial statements for the period ended
June 30, 2024.

III. DISCUSSION:
A. CAPMC is required to have an independent, singlewide agency

audit because it expends more than $750,000 of Federal funding
during the agency’s fiscal year. CAPMC issued an RFP for Audit
Services in May 2024 and the Board awarded the external audit
to the firm of Hudson & Company, Inc. (HHC) CPAs at its
meeting on June 13, 2024. HHC performed the audit work and
issued its audit report on the financial statements attached. A
Single Audit includes an audit of both the agency’s financial
statements and compliance with Federal award requirements for
programs identified as “major programs” based on criteria
established by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Uniform Guidance standards.

B. The agency audit report was unmodified.
C. There were not any questioned costs or findings for the year.
D. Once the CAPMC Board of Directors accepts the audit report,

staff will forward it to the Madera County Board of Supervisors
for its acceptance.



E. Statement on Auditing Standards 114 is required communication for all
financial statement audits. The purpose is to communicate with those
charged with governance, such as the Board of Directors, Audit
Committee, or Management, the scope of audit procedures performed,
significant findings, and other information, such as disagreements with
management, audit adjustments and significant estimates, that are not
communicated in the audited financial statements. Another important
portion of the communication is the presentation of any passed journal
entries. These are entries that were not posted to the audited financials,
because, in total, they have no material effect on the financial
statements but are presented to you to bring to your attention other
known errors that were found during the audit. There were no such
misstatements. This will be discussed or presented by HHC at the
meeting.

F. Kip Hudson, the owner and partner of HHC, CPA’s will present the
audited financial statements and the management letter to the Finance
Committee on Thursday, January 9, 2025 and to the Board of Directors
at its meeting on January 9, 2025.

IV. FINANCING:
The fees for the audit and the information returns of $51,290 and
$3,090, respectively are budgeted in the Indirect Cost Pool. This is the
first year that CAPMC has used this outside audit firm.











































































































































































































































 

 

     Report to the Finance Committee 
    Agenda Item Number: D-2 

Finance Committee Meeting for: January 9, 2025 

              Author: Donna Tooley 

 

 
DATE:  December 30, 2024 

 
TO:  Finance Committee  

 
FROM: Donna Tooley, Interim Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Review and Approve Community Action Partnership of Madera County, Inc. 

Agency-wide Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025  
 
I. RECOMMENDATION:  

Review and approve the agency-wide budget required by the CSBG Organizational 
Standards adopted by the State of California Community Services Division. 
 

II. SUMMARY:  
The CSBG Organizational Standards require that the CAPMC Board of Directors 
approve an agency-wide budget. Attached for your review is the proposed budget for 
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025.  
 

III. DISCUSSION: 
A. This agency-wide budget summary is intended to complement, not replace program 

budgets and is prepared for the fiscal year from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025. 
B. It is recognized that each grant or program will likely have an annual budget that 

may be for a different time period. Grant or program budgets may cross two 
organizational fiscal years. 

C. The agency-wide budget is a forecast for the upcoming fiscal year, based on the 
best information at the time of development. It provides the board with an overview 
of expected revenues and expenditures. It is probable that actual revenues and 
expenditures will differ. There is no requirement for the agency to pass a modified 
agency-wide budget during the course of a year as things change. 

D. This budget has been prepared without using cash reserves and to maintain 
programs and services at existing levels.  

E. The budget reflects a decrease of about $1,738,074 compared to the prior year 
financial statements (after removing in-kind). The biggest drivers of this difference 
were:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
Fund Program Description and Contract Amount 
417 ARPA SB179 Provider Stipends CCB 23-19 ($1,506,074) 
412 CCPU One-Time Provider Stipends CCB 23-32 (     288,750) 
284 HUD CES HELP Center Expansion (Prorated)        220,651 
248 Kaiser Housing for Health (Partial Reduction) (       25,000) 
282 ESLIHEAP 23J-5723 (     138,901) 
 Total ($1,738,074) 
 
Additionally, there is a 2.35% COLA increase, and some one-time 
Fresno carryover funding scheduled for the Head Start Programs 
that are not reflected in the agency-wide budget. This will increase 
funding for Head Start by about $636,267 and also the indirect cost 
pool by $50,485. 

F. Attached is the CAPMC agency-wide budget for the 2024-2025 year 
for your review and consideration. 

G. The elimination entries on the agency-wide budget involve the 
agency’s indirect cost pool that funds administration, human resources, 
and fiscal services.  It eliminates inter-agency revenue and expenses. 

H. This budget will be reviewed and considered at the Finance Advisory 
Committee on Thursday, January 9, 2025 meeting at 12:00 Noon. 

 
IV. FINANCING:  

The estimated revenues and expenses are approximately $37.71M and 
37.60M, respectively. The actual revenues and expenses for 2023-2024 
were about $39 million. 



Unrestricted

Programs

Regional Migrant Child Emerg. Food Energy Victim Other Total

Corporate CSBG Head Start Programs Care & Shelter Programs Services Programs Eliminations All Funds

REVENUE

Grant Income - Federal 231,868  5,242,047   12,619,060   3,917,662     979,487          815,862     1,393,904   200,534         25,400,424   

Grant Income - State -               7,550,100     781,912          -             250,433     25,683           8,608,128     

Grant Income - Local Govt. -               -               -                 66,573       277,136         343,709        

Grant & Contract Income - Other -               -               58,336            -             33,000       12,500           103,836        

In-Kind Contributions 14,396           1,397,739   1,692,582     2,500            23,776            -             375               3,131,368     

Donations 2,966             -          -             -               -               12,650            18,319       490               34,425          

Rental Income -                -             -               67,089            -                67,089          

Parent Fees -               6,016            -                 6,016            

Interest Income 2,674             -               1,678            -                 4,352            

Cost Reimbursements 2,741,697      -               (2,741,697)       -               

Other Revenue 6,195             -             3,000            324               1,345              -             885               11,749          

2,767,928      231,868  6,639,786   14,314,642   11,478,280   1,924,595       815,862     1,762,229   517,603         (2,741,697)       37,711,096   

EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages 1,444,674      130,893  2,700,204   6,738,776     2,158,299     822,968          262,147     877,126     192,740         15,327,827   

Employee Benefits 347,298         30,140    697,768     1,749,099     538,404        225,023          59,545       229,924     54,623           3,931,824     

In-Kind Expenditures 14,396           -          1,397,739   1,692,582     2,500            23,776            -             -             375               3,131,368     

Direct Assistance -                -          -             -               5,317,910     213,804          22,894       40,947       4,804            5,600,359     

Medical Expenses 1,255             -          3,350         8,010            1,095            120                240            385            750               15,205          

Consultants and Contractual 212,291         -          30,149       143,363        16,677          26,212            280,304     15,509       25,936           750,441        

Materials and Supplies 165,938         12,116    270,274     809,530        2,294,999     59,517            25,125       120,422     70,245           3,828,166     

Travel and Training 52,132           1,326      62,595       100,000        8,980            2,303              7,915         18,086       12,893           266,230        

Repairs and Maintenance 4,272             68           24,363       52,203          3,500            3,591              1,211         259            1,410            90,877          

Interest -                -          -             -               -               -                 -             -             -                -               

Vehicle Expenses 9,206             532         51,915       107,492        3,338            20,698            3,199         34,082       100               230,562        

Rent 273,714         11,170    295,012     343,648        104,000        286,468          73,358       72,900       61,239           1,521,509     

Occupancy 91,528           33,939    462,619     990,838        32,019          76,772            9,362         57,678       36,841           1,791,596     

Insurance 53,540           -          3,171         4,520            17                 17                  -             2,857         23                 64,145          

Postage and Printing 17,470           1             13,073       25,601          11,782          582                5,608         1,993         461               76,571          

Telephone 20,533           1,138      (22,391)      (43,005)         6,492            19,940            1,852         34,438       10,175           29,172          

Rentals 15,343           21           34,285       66,745          21,596          6,730              16,342       7,774         1,982            170,818        

Capital Purchases -                -          138,814     419,236        -               (500)               -             -             1,995            559,545        

Indirect Administration -                9,747      425,659     1,017,835     935,324        128,519          44,847       137,244     42,522           (2,741,697) -               

Other Expenses 29,148           777         51,187       88,169          21,099          2,663              1,913         9,283         2,173            206,412        

Depreciation 10,100           -          -             -               -               -                 -             -             10,100          

2,762,838      231,868  6,639,786   14,314,642   11,478,031   1,919,203       815,862     1,660,907   521,287         (2,741,697)       37,602,727   

Change in Net Assets 5,090             -          -             -               249               5,392              -             101,322     (3,684)           -                  108,369        

Temporarily Restricted Programs

CAPMC AGENCY-WIDE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025



   Report to the Finace Committee 
           Agenda Item Number: D-3 

Finance Committee Meeting for: January 9, 2025 

                 Author: Donna Tooley 

 
 

DATE:  December 31, 2024 
 

TO:  Finance Committee 
 

FROM: Donna Tooley, Interim Chief Financial Officer  
 

SUBJECT: Review and authorize renewal of Line of Credit – West America Bank 
 

I. RECOMMENDATION: 
 Review and authorize renewal of the line of credit with West America Bank in the 

amount of $200,000 that will mature on January 31, 2025. 
 
 II. SUMMARY: 

 The agency has maintained a line of credit for many years with West America Bank.  
The line of credit of $200,000 will mature January 31, 2025. Authorize the renewal of 
the line of credit for another one-year term.     

 
III. DISCUSSION: 

 A.  The line of credit is $200,000. CAPMC increased the credit line from $150,000 in 
2017 based on a review of the agency’s operating reserves.   

  B.  CAPMC established the line of credit for emergencies. 
C.  Prior outside auditors and some funders recommended that a line of credit be 

available when there are reimbursement delays from our funding sources.   
 D.  The agency has not used the line since it was established. 
 E.  Staff has submitted the agency’s application and audited financial statements to              

West America Bank. The bank will likely approve the line of credit if authorized by 
the Board of Directors. 

  F.  In the past, the Branch Manager has waived the loan fees. CAPMC staff will request 
this.      

  G.  The following individual is authorized to sign on the credit line: 
 

• Mattie Mendez, Executive Director 
 

         Once the new Board officers are nominated and elected, the signature card and 
bank signers will be updated at WestAmerica Bank. The Interim Chief Financial 
Officer will be added to the account if approved by the CAPMC Board of Directors. 

   
IV. FINANCING: 

  There are no plans to utilize the line of credit. It will only be in place in the event of a 
 cash flow shortage.     

 

 


	Agenda for Finance Committee 01-09-2025
	C-1 FC 06-12-24 MINUTES
	A. Members Present   Absent
	ADJOURN


	D-1.1 2025-01-09 FC Review & Accept Audited Financial Statements 06-30-2024
	D-2.1 2025-01-09 D-2 FC Agenda Item - Annual Agency-Wide Budget 2024-2025
	D-2.2 2024-2025 Agency-Wide Budget Attachment
	D-2.3 FC Credit Line - West America Bank 2025



